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re: Acknowledgement of Waste Licence Application in respect of Port of Cork
Company at Bantry Inner Harbour Development Phase 1. Seafield & Reenrour West,

Bantry. Cork.

Dear Mr Murphy

I refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence which was received by
the Agency on 31 March 2016. As the application documentation complies with the
requirements of Article 12' and Article 13(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations as and from 31% March 2016. | am directed to acknowledge the application
in accordance with Article 14(2)(a) of the Regulations.

All the application documentation is available to view on the Agency’s website at
wWwWw.epa.le.

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




